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TO: Two-Way Radio Dealers 
 
FROM: Doug Thompson, sales@caraenterprises.com  
 
SUBJECT: FCC LICENSE APPLICATION SERVICE 
 
 
Included in this file is our QUICK AND EASY licensing information sheet.  We make 
the licensing process easy for you and your customer. 
 
HERE IS HOW IT WORKS: 
 
1. Your salesperson and customer complete our information sheet. 

REMEMBER THE FEDERAL TIN (9-digit Federal Number). 
 
2. Your customer signs the FCC Form 601.  (Don’t worry about the remainder 

of the FCC form.  All we need is the SIGNATURE on the signature line, and  
a printed NAME on line 50.) 

 
3. Mail, e-mail, or fax the completed information sheet, and the signed (blank) FCC 

Form 601.  Then mail the check and the original paperwork to the address above.  
YOU ARE NOW DONE WITH YOUR FCC LICENSING TASK. 

 
4. We prepare all FCC and coordinator paperwork and file it with the 

proper agency in a timely manner.  We will mail or e-mail you a temporary license. 
 

5. Your customer receives their license in about 6 weeks from the FCC. 
 
We are available to handle ALL your FCC licensing needs.  We are equipped to handle 
ALL types of Part 90, 95, and 101 licensing.  Please visit our website at 
www.caraenterprises.com for current prices, FCC News, and other forms.  WE 
LOOK FORWARD TO HEARING FROM YOU. 
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